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Kerry Anne Wain

From: Emily Mynne 
Sent: 20 September 2019 01:22
To: CDLL-LDP
Subject: Peulwys Lane Site

Dear Sir/ Madam,
                 We wish to strongly protest about your plans for a new housing development adjacent to Peulwys Lane in
Old Colwyn.
         When we came to Old Colwyn fourteen years ago it was a pleasant village. It is now equivalent to a large town,
choked by traffic and uncomfortably full of people. My partner and I find it increasingly difficult to get appointments
at our health centre, and the bus service has become increasingly irregular with sometimes a wait of over half an
hour before any bus turns up. When it does the bus is often over packed with passengers, with old people like my
partner and myself having to stand for long periods.
         Has anyone actually checked the traffic pollution levels in the village?
         We note that Extinction Rebellion has written to Gwynedd County Council telling the authority they wish to
“highlight the car centred transport infrastructure of the county.” This applies equally to Conwy County Council as
well, and we shall be inviting Extinction Rebellion to make a similar representation to you .
        How can you come up with this plan for development when Climate Change is roaring out of control?
This is not to mention the beautiful country which we use to walk in which will be destroyed if the plan goes ahead,
nor the destruction of habitat of many animals, birds or insects.
        Old Colwyn has a beautiful beach and beautiful hill walks, and could attract many visitors, with all the
associated revenues. This will not happen if the village is clogged with traffic. This is a seaside village, not a major
city!
          We are prepared to protest to save our village, and will not be treated with contempt, as some of us were at
the meeting at Sure Hope Church recently.
          We would like an acknowledgement of this email.
                  Yours sincerely
                         Caren and Emily Mynne  (15 Llys Colwyn, Fairmount, Old Colwyn)
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